
 
 

 
STATE OF DELAWARE 

Appoquinimink School District 
        
 

April 4, 2018 
 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERORS   
 
FROM:  Bob Hershey  
   
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 7:  
  Appoquiniminink School District 
  Fairview Campus New Middle School and High School 
  Bid Package D 
  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 7 
 

TO 
 

The bid due date for Bid Package ‘D’ has been extended. 
Bids are being received until 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 17, 2018. 

 
NOTICE:  Attach this addendum to the project manual for this project.  It modifies and becomes 
a part of the contract documents.  Work for materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be 
described in the main body of the specifications and as shown on the drawings.  Bidders shall 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so 
may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
The contract documents for the above referenced project are amended as follows: 
 
GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:  

1. Nothing to Report. 
 
 
 
 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
232. Sheets A-401 through A-409 : Is there a specification for the wall mounted hooks / 

coat hooks? 
a. See Addendum No. 7 issued by ABHA/BSA+A. 
 

233. The RF-1 product on the spec has two different products listed.  Product A is 
Stonhard is Stontec TRF.  Product B is Dex-O-Tex DecorFlor II.  The first product I’ve 
attached from General Polymers (which is Sherwin Williams’ flooring line) is GP 
TMP#115-U1 which should be an equal to the Dex-O-Tex Décorflor II.  For the RF-2, 
the spec only calls out one product, Stonhard’s Stonshield UTS.  The second product 
attached is General Polymers Fastop Ceramic Carpet system which should be a 
match for the RF-2.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Please let us 
know if these are acceptable equal products to the RF floors. 
a. GP TMP#115-U2 is approved as an equivalent mfr/product for RF-1.  GP Fastop 

Ceramic Carpet is not approved for RF-2.  See Addendum No 7. 
 
 

234. In the scientific casework scope it lists the science casework contractor as supplying 
the base molding. Why wouldn't that be by the flooring contractor like on every 
other job? 
a. Base at the scientific casework is to be provided by the contractor installing the 

floor within that room.  See changes to Contract D-42’s scope included in 
Addendum 7. 

 
235. Approval Request - Section 096429- Wood Strip Flooring - Attached please find Parts 

1 & 2 Approval Request to be forwarded to architect for review and consideration. 
a. For the High School Gym Floor, Action Floor system Power Channel is an 

acceptable substitute for the Robbins Floor “Bio Channel Classic”.  For the 
Middle School Gym Floor, Anchor-Flex DIN is an acceptable product for the 
Robbins Bio–channel Star.  For the Stage and Studio Theater the “Action Power 
Channel” is an acceptable substitute for the Robbins Bio Channel classic.  See 
Addendum No 7. 

 
236. What specification section is responsible for the wall mounted hooks typical 

throughout the buildings? 
a. Hooks will be added to Section 062000 - See Addendum No 6.  Wall mounted 

hooks are to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry & General Works. 
 



237. Is any casework or millwork intended in the corridors outside rooms C107 or C124? 
a. No; the items referenced are lockers. 
 

238. Both D-24 and D-28 include the finish carpentry spec. Reference 1.01.A, we would 
think that D-28 would own all items except 4. Can you confirm if our thinking is 
correct? 
a. Within the finish carpentry spec; Contract D-24 : Carpentry is to hang doors and 

install hardware (Item #4 of the finish carpentry items).  Contract D-28 : 
Casework is to provide custom plastic laminate and solid surfacing desks, solid 
surfacing window stools, standing and running wood trim, wood veneer 
paneling, and plastic laminate veneer paneling (Items #1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 of the 
finish carpentry items). 

 
239. Please verify Contract D-28 is responsible for display cases and trophy cases only. 

Marker boards and tack boards by others. 
a. Correct.  Within Section 101101; Contract D-28 : Casework is to provide display 

cases and trophy cases.  Contract D-37 : Specialties is to provide markerboards, 
tackboards, combination units, and corridor tack strips. 

 
240. What specification section is responsible for the 5/8” plywood toekick at the balcony 

walls in the theater? Is this toekick stained or painted? 
a. Contract D-28 : Casework is to provide the 5/8” plywood toekick at the balcony 

walls in the theater.  This toekick is to be stained. 
 

241. Please verify Contract D-28 is responsible for WDB-1 & WDB-2 wood base only. 
MRB-1 through MRB-4 is by others. 
a. Contract D-28 : Casework is to provide WDB-1 and WDB-2.  MRB-1 through 

MRB-2 is to be provided by D-32 : Carpet & VCT. 
 

242. Contract D-24, Note 2, says all rough carpentry to exterior of the building fall under 
Metal Stud Contractor, does this include all roofing blocking and curbs? 
a. Contract D-25 : Drywall is to provide exterior plywood sheathing and spacers at 

the walls and roofs along with all other exterior blocking integral to the roof and 
wall assemblies (including but not limited to: roof parapet blocking, roof 
blocking, blocking at the mansards, and blocking at curbs).  Contract D-24 : 
Carpentry is to provide all wood blocking at the exterior walls for windows, 
doors, louvers, and other openings. 

 



243. Addendum 2, question 58- GFRG have been eliminated, please advise. 
a. Correct, glass fiber reinforced gypsum fabrications (GFRG) have been eliminated 

from the project. 
 

244. Contract D-24, Note 9, requires wall mounted hooks, specifications are needed. 
a. See Addendum No. 7 issued by ABHA/BSA+A. 
 

245. Contract D-24, Note 10 requires to provide kilns, this is not part of our technical 
specifications, please advise. 
a. Kilns are to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry as directed in the scope of 

work, item 10. 
 

246. Contract D-24, Note 15, install FRP Doors. Addendum #1, states contract C-13 will 
furnish and install. Is this correct? 
a. FRP doors and their associated frames are to be supplied and installed by 

Contracts C-13 and D-27 : Glass and Glazing. 
 

247. Contract D-24, Note 15, calls to install low voltage wiring in doors and frames. This 
is usually done by the security contract. Please advise. 
a. Low-voltage wiring within the door frames is to be installed by the contractor 

installing the door frame.  Final connections of the low-voltage wiring to the 
door hardware, controller, etc is to be provided by the special systems contractor. 

 
248. Contract D-24, Note 23, provide low voltage wiring, should the electrical contractor 

own this? 
a. Low-voltage wiring for the overhead doors is to be included as part of the 

installation included in Contract D-24 : Carpentry.  The electrical contractor will 
provide power to the overhead door controller. 

 
249. Contract D-24, Note 31 supply Temporary Fire Extinguisher per 3,000 Square Feet. 

This will require around 84 Fire Extinguishers. Will all these be required? 
a. This is an OSHA requirement during construction and temporary fire 

extinguishers must be provided and maintained as stated. 
 

250. Will BIM Services be requires for Contract D-24? 
a. Yes, Contract D-24 is responsible for BIM modeling of certain model elements.  

Please see responsibility chart (model element table) included in Spec Section 
013700. 



 
251. Drawing A-522 ,All PVC Trim Fascia, Soffit, Freeze Boars, Cornices will be under 

Contract D-25, please confirm. 
a. Correct, the PVC trim fascia, soffit, freeze boards, and cornices shown on Sheet 

A-522 will be provided by either Contract C-12 or D-25 : Metal Studs and 
Drywall. 
 

252. What contract is responsible for the goggle cabinets added in Add #4?  There seem to 
be these items in rooms that have plam casework and also in rooms with wood 
science casework. 
a. Goggle cabinets will be provided by Contract D-42 : Scientific Casework.  See 

changes to the scope of work included in this addendum. 
 

253. Since the notation for the fire blankets added in addenda #4 is 10.6, does this mean 
the spec for these is in division 10, thus by the GC? 
a. Fire blanket cabinets will be provided by Contract D-37 : Specialties.  See changes 

to the scope of work included in this addendum. 
 

254. Earlier in answering a question, you stated that Section 105626 (Manual Mobile 
Storage Shelving) was excluded from the spec book intentionally and you labeled it a 
FF&E item. Our scope of work includes providing this. Please explain how you 
would like us to price this item? 
a. The manual mobile storage shelving has been eliminated from the project and 

will be purchased by the school district as a FF&E item.  Please see changes to the 
specification included in this addendum. 

 
255. Our scope Item 9 says to “provide wall mounted hooks.” Could you please specify 

what these are and where they are to be located? 
a. Wall mounted hooks are typical at all classrooms; quantities vary; refer to 

classroom casework elevations for further information.  Specification to be 
provided in Addendum 

 
256. Please verify that there is no wall protection above backsplash per 123600 above 

laminate or solid surface counters. 
a. There is no wall protection above laminate or solid surface counters 
 



257. Please verify that there are no solid surface column wraps, enclosures at lockers, 
slotted aluminum picture rail, solid surface wall coverings or solid surface base 
required on this project. 
a. There are no solid surface column wraps, enclosures at lockers, slotted 

aluminum picture rail, solid surface wall coverings or solid surface base required 
on this project. 

 
258. Please verify that 123400 casework shall have a wire pull, not recessed plastic pulls. 

a. 123400 Casework shall have a wire pulls 
 

259. Please verify that laminate countertop edges shall be laminate self-edge, not 3mm. 
a. Plastic laminate counter top edges shall be 3mm. 
 

260. Please verify that door and drawer edges for laminate casework shall have 3mm 
edging, not 1mm. 
a. Door and drawer edges for laminate casework shall have 3mm edging 
 

261. Please verify whether the specialty music casework is intended to have full height or 
individual compartment doors. 
a. The specialty music casework is intended to have individual compartment doors. 
 

262. Please verify there are no natural gas outlet assemblies intended in the wood 
laboratory casework. 
a. There are natural gas outlet assemblies intended in the wood laboratory 

casework; provide (2) 2-gas turret units at each island in Chemistry Labs B201 
and B202. 

 
263. Please verify that Contract D-28 is required to furnish and install all laminate panels 

in the Auditorium at low walls and balcony. 
a. Correct, Contract D-28 is to provide wood trim, wood veneer paneling, and 

plastic laminate veneer paneling where indicated throughout the school 
including in the auditorium. 
 

264. Please verify all wood and laminate panels in the Lobby are to be furnished and 
installed by Contract D-28. 
a. Correct, Contract D-28 is to provide wood trim, wood veneer paneling, and 

plastic laminate veneer paneling where indicated throughout the school 
including in the lobbies. 



 
265. Regarding the wall mounted hooks: Where is the specification for these hooks? I see 

a Bobrick B-76717 robe hook in the specialties spec. 
a. See Addendum No. 7 issued by ABHA/BSA+A. 
 

266. Regarding the wall mounted hooks: There are quite a few areas on the casework 
elevation drawings that depict the hooks but do not have a call out for them. Shall 
we assume that the notes are typical and take off the hooks everywhere we see them 
shown? 
a. Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

267. Referring to this note on the floor plans: "Provide 8'-0" high, 3/4" fire-treated 
plywood panel backboards in all electrical and telecommunication rooms and closets 
as requried for installation of equipment.  Paint prior to installation."  We assume 
this plywood would be by the carpentry contract?  If so, will the painter do the pre-
painting or it might end up looking better to paint it after installation to get the 
fastener heads.   
a. Correct, the fire treated plywood in the electrical and telecommunications rooms 

will be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry.  Contract D-29 : Paint will paint 
this plywood following installation and prior to installation of electrical 
devices/equipment. 

 
268. Please see attached product substitution request and advise on approval for fixture 

types A, AE, and B.  This manufacturer has been used on multiple previous projects 
similar in nature to this one, is readily available, and carries a full 5 year 
manufacturer’s warranty for parts and labor 
a. Refer to note 1. in addendum #3 
 

269. Will we list the addenda’s 1 to 5 when we bid bid pack D? 
a. Yes, Addenda 1 through 6 were issued for both Bid Packages C & D.  These 6 

previously issued addenda must be listed along with any new addenda 
specifically issued for Bid Pac D. 
 



270. The attached items in the electrical scope that are said to be by the carpentry & 
general works contractor (defibrillators and cabinets, projection screens, hand 
dryers, and gate hardware)  looks like they should be by other prime contracts. 
Please advise. 
a. Correct.  Defibrillators and hand dryers are to be provided by Contract D-37 : 

Specialties.  Projection screens are to be provided by Contract D-39 : Theater A/V 
Equipment.  Gate hardware is to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry.  See 
changes to the specifications included in this addendum. 

 
271. We would like clarification on what contract owns spec section 066500 Plastic 

Simulated Wood Trim (Azek). It is not listed in the carpentry or in the drywall scope 
but the carpentry scope says to include exterior PVC railings and the drywall scope 
says to provide exterior PVC trim. 
a. PVC trim boards and panels are to be provided by the drywall contractors.  

Exterior PVC railings are to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry. 
 

272. Referencing Detail 11/A-005: What contract will be responsible to pack the hollow 
metal frames with glass fiber? 
a. Contract D-24 : Carpentry is to supply and install the glass fiber and acoustical 

sealant during installation of the hollow metal door frames. 
 

273. Referencing Detail 11/A-005: What contract will be responsible for grouting door 
type E? I see the mason owns grouting hollow metal in masonry walls. 
a. Grouting of any door frames required by the project documents is to be provided 

by Contracts C-07 and D-22 : Masonry. 
 

274. We are trying to determine the scope of expansion joint covers that would be 
included in the carpentry & general works package. Please let us know what 
expansion joint covers will be expected from the carpentry contractor. Thanks. 
a. Expansion joint covers is not to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry.  Floor 

expansion joint covers and wall joints at interior and exterior walls (excluding 
the fire rated control joints in the masonry walls) are to be provided by Contracts 
C-12 and D-25 : Drywall.  Expansion joints at the ceilings and acoustical wall 
panels are to be provided by Contracts D-30 and D-31 : Ceilings.  And roof 
expansion joints are to be provided by the roofing contractors. 
 

275. Just want to clarify item #2, you want iron worker to put decking on CFM trusses? 
Item #21, you want carpenter to put tar paper on mansard roof? 



a. The structural steel contractors are to provide metal decking throughout the 
project including at the mansard and CFM trusses.  Contract C-11 : Shingle & 
Standing Seam Roofing is to provide tar paper on mansard roofs as part of their 
roofing installation. 

 
276. Section 079513 (Expansion Joint Cover Assemblies) is included in the Carpentry & 

General Works Technical Specification Sections but our scope of work does not 
include any work related to this section. Could you please clarify? 
a. Expansion joint covers is not to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry.  Floor 

expansion joint covers and wall joints at interior and exterior walls (excluding 
the fire rated control joints in the masonry walls) are to be provided by Contracts 
C-12 and D-25 : Drywall.  Expansion joints at the ceilings and acoustical wall 
panels are to be provided by Contracts D-30 and D-31 : Ceilings.  And roof 
expansion joints are to be provided by the roofing contractors. 

 
277. Our scope of work calls for us to provide the Kilns but Spec Section 115415 is not 

included in our Technical Specification Sections listed. Is this just a housekeeping 
matter and we are to provide kilns as directed? 
a. Kilns are to be provided by Contract D-24 : Carpentry as directed in the scope of 

work, item 10.  Please see changes to the specifications included in this 
addendum. 

 
278. Scope for contract D-37 has sections 061000 Rough Carpentry, 062000 Finish 

Carpentry and 079200 Joint Sealers. Do we own these spec sections? 
a. Contract D-24 : Carpentry is to provide wood blocking to support materials and 

equipment provided in the specialties contract D-37.  This Contract D-37 is to 
coordinate the locations required for blocking with Contract D-24.  Contract D-37 
has no work involved in Section 062000.  Contract D-37 is to provide sealants 
between their materials and equipment and adjacent surfaces where called for in 
the project documents.  Please see changes to the specifications included in this 
addendum. 

 
279. Cannot find Section 115210 Projection Screens 

a. Information on Projection Screens are included in Section 274117 and will be 
provided by Contract D-39 : Theatrical A/V Equipment.  Please see changes to 
the specifications included in this addendum.  
 



280. Contract D-27 Scope of work item #4, please confirm no automatic door systems are 
included in contract.  No automatic doors can be located on the drawings in addition 
that no specification is shown for automatic entrances.  All doors are scheduled with 
Surface Closers in 087100 and being provided by others. 
a. Correct, no automatic door systems are included in this contract.  Please see 

changes to the specifications included in this addendum. 
 

281. Contract D-27 Scope of work item #10, please confirm there are no sunshades.  None 
are located on the drawings.   
a. Correct, no sunshades are included in this contract.  Please see changes to the 

specifications included in this addendum. 
 

282. Contract D-27 Technical Specification Sections includes 089100 Louvers.  Please 
confirm D-27 is not responsible for Louvers. 
a. Correct, Contract D-27 is not responsible for louvers.  Please see changes to the 

specifications included in this addendum. 
 

283. Contract D-27 Technical Specification Section Includes 084415 Exterior Glazed Poly 
Curtain Wall.  This was removed from Contract C-13, but not from D-27.  Please 
confirm what curtain wall types are required to be per spec 084415, or if it is to be 
deleted from D-27.   
a. Please see changes to the specifications included in this addendum. 

 
284. Who owns the trophy cases? 

a. Trophy cases are to be provided by Contract D-28 : Casework. 
 

285. I wanted to reach out with some questions relating to the bid documents.  As we 
work through them, we are finding several redundancies relative to our scope 
(auditorium, music education suite).  Specifically, we are finding several items listed 
in multiple sub contracts under BID Package D.  These include the orchestra lift, 
acoustic wall panels, etc.  For example: 098400 Panels are listed under contracts D25 
and D30.  Items , such as pit lift and shell are listed on multiple forms.  Typically, our 
scope is usually bid in a complete Division 11 package. (specialties.)  Given the 
multiple prime contractors who will be providing pricing for these various sub 
contracts, it seems overall project costs will become inflated if the same items are 
included in multiple sub contracts.  Can you provide some direction as to how we 
can help clarify the items so you are only getting pricing once.  With the above panel 



example, if we provide pricing to a prime contractor under D25 and another for D30, 
you will get double the cost added in. 
a. All items within Specification Section 098400 are to be provided by Contract D-30 

: Acoustical Ceilings and Wall Panels.  This will be removed from Contract D-
25’s scope.  The Orchestra Pit lift is to be provided as alternate pricing under 
Contract D-24 : Carpentry.  The orchestra shell is to be provided by Contract D-
40 : Theatrical Rigging.  Please see changes to the specifications included in this 
addendum. 

 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS: 
2) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-

24 : Carpentry 
a. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 079513 : Expansion Joint 

Cover Assemblies.” 
b. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 105626 : Manual Mobile 

Storage Shelving.” 
c. Technical Specification Sections – ADD “Section 115415 : Kilns.” 
d. Page 15 – DELETE Bullet #7 – “Provide manual mobile storage shelving.” 
e. Page 17 – ADD Bullet #40 – “Provide gate hardware.” 

 
3) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-

25 : Metal Studs & Drywall 
a. Technical Specification Sections – ADD “Section 066500 : Plastic Simulated Wood 

Trim” 
b. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 098400 : Acoustic Room 

Components.” 
 

4) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-
27 :  Glass and Glazing 

a. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 084415 : Exterior Glazed 
Polycarbonate Curtain Wall System.” 

b. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 089100 : Louvers.” 
c. Page 24 – DELETE Bullet 4 – “Provide automatic door systems, including 

hardware.” 
d. Page 25 – DELETE Bullet 10 – “Provide sun shading devices integral with 

window system.” 
 

5) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-
28 :  Casework and Millwork 

a. Page 27 – Bullet 4 – ADD “and Trophy Cases.” 



b. Page 27 – DELETE Bullet 8 – “Provide solid surface column wraps, enclosures at 
lockers, and window stools where indicated in the project documents.  Provide 
slotted aluminum picture rail where integral with solid surface wall coverings.” 

c. Page 28 – ADD Bullet 28 – “Provide solid surface window stools, wood trim, 
wood veneer paneling, and plastic laminate veneer paneling.” 

d. Page 28 – ADD Bullet 29 – “Provide solid surface thresholds.” 
 

6) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-
37 : Specialties 

a. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 061000 : Rough Carpentry.” 
b. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 062000 : Finish Carpentry.” 
c. Technical Specification Sections – DELETE “Section 115210 : Projection Screens.” 
d. Page 46 – ADD Bullet 23 – “Provide defibrillators and cabinets.” 
e. Page 46 – ADD Bullet 24 – “Provide hand dryers.” 
f. Page 46 – ADD Bullet 24 – “Provide fire blanket cabinets.” 

 
 

7) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-
40 : Theatrical Rigging and Equipment 

a. Technical Specification Sections – ADD “Section 116113 : Orchestra Shell.” 
 

8) BID PAC D – VOL 1 SPECIFICATION SECTION 011100 : Summary of Work – Contract D-
42 : Scientific Casework 

a. Page 52 – DELETE Bullet #6 – “Provide rubber base with premolded corners 
around cabinets and on all laboratory walls.” 

b. Page 53 – ADD Bullet 22 – “Provide goggle cabinets.” 
 

9) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 062000 : Finish Carpentry 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

10) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 072500 : Weather Barriers 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

11) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 088000 : Glazing 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

12) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 096249 : Wood Strip Flooring 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 



13) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 096500 : Resilient Flooring 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

14) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 096700 : Troweled Seamless Flooring 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

15) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 104400 : Fire Protection Specialties 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

16) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 105000 : Metal Lockers 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

17) BID PAC D – VOL 2 SPECIFICATION SECTION 123553.19 : Wood Laboratory Casework 
a. See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS: 
  
1) See Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A attached to this 

addendum. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• Addendum 7 dated March 29, 2018 issued by ABHA/BSA+A 
 

• SPECIFICATION SECTION 096500 -  RESILIENT FLOORING 
• SPECIFICATION SECTION 105100  METAL LOCKERS 

 
• SHEET A-148 - FIRST FLOOR RCP - AREA 'H' 
• SHEET A-148.A - FIRST FLOOR RCP - AREA 'H' - ALTERNATE 
• SHEET A-364 - WALL SECTIONS 
• SHEET A-431 - ENLARGED THEATER PLAN - ORCH- PIT  
• SHEET A-432 - ENLARGED THEATER PLAN - ORCHESTRA  
• SHEET A-433 - ENLARGED THEATER PLAN - BALCONY LOW  
• SHEET A-434 - ENLARGED THEATER PLAN - BALCONY  
• SHEET A-437 - ENLARGED THEATER RCP - ORCHESTRA  
• SHEET A-441 - ENLARGED STAGE HOUSE PLAN-RCP - STAGE  
• SHEET A-442 - ENLARGED STAGE HOUSE PLAN-RCP - GALLERIES  



• SHEET A-443 - ENLARGED STAGE HOUSE PLAN-RCP - GRIDIRON  
• SHEET A-444 - STAGE HOUSE ELEVATIONS  
• SHEET A-451 - ENLARGED STUDIO THEATER PLANS  
• SHEET A-454 - ENLARGED SCENE SHOP & HS BAND PLANS  
• SHEET A-455 - ENLARGED SCENE SHOP & HS BAND RCP & ELEVATIONS  
• SHEET A-456 - ENLARGED ORCHESTRA &  HS CHORUS PLAN & RCP  
• SHEET A-457 - ORCHESTRA & HS CHORUS ELEVATIONS  
• SHEET A-458 - ENLARGED MS CHORUS & MS BAND PLAN & RCP  
• SHEET A-459 - MS CHORUS & MS BAND ELEVATIONS  
• SHEET A-471 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS  
• SHEET A-482 - ENLARGED LIFT PLANS & SECTIONS  
• SHEET A-531 - THEATER DETAILS - STAGE  
• SHEET A-533 - THEATER DETAILS - WALLS  
• SHEET A-534 - THEATER DETAILS - ORCHESTRA PIT SECTIONS  
• SHEET A-535 - THEATER DETAILS - CATWALKS AND GRIDIRON DETAILS  
• SHEET A-617-A - HIGH SCHOOL GYM UPPER LEVEL PLANS ALTERNATE 
• SKETCHES A-733 THROUGH A-758 

 
• SHEET S-531 FRAMING SECTIONS & DETAILS 
• SKETCHES S-746 THROUGH S-752 

 
• SHEET M-121 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - MECHANICAL HVAC AREA 'A' 
• SHEET M-122 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - MECHANICAL HVAC AREA 'B' 
• SHEET M-151 - ROOF PLAN - MECHANICAL HVAC AREA 'A’ 
• SHEET M-152 - ROOF PLAN - MECHANICAL HVAC AREA 'B’ 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 7 
 
 
 
  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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